TO: General Education Committee Members

FROM: Mike Havens, Chair
General Education Committee

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, October 15
at 2:30 p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

I. Approval of Minutes: September 17
1I. ITEM FOR INFORMATION

Item 12.b REHA 201 Introduction to Diversity. Change title to Introduction to
Diversity in Counseling and change course description.

111 DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. New Representative to the Assessment and Accreditation Council
(meets Wednesday afternoons once a month)

B. Combining City College Gen Ed Committee with Main Campus Committee

C. New Assessment Opportunity: How should we select students to participate in a
new test?

D. Reducing Gen Ed to 30 credits: The Senate is about to get the challenge to bring
our Gen Ed requirements into the same range as Bozeman

E. Writing Requirement: How should we indicate the requirement on the plan of
study?

F. Review of Gen Ed Courses for 2013-2015 Catalog

G. The Purpose of Gen Ed
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